

# JON SHIPMAN

Mission, KS 66202

(913) 735-3463

jon@jonshipman.com

<http://www.jonshipman.com/>

## PROFILE

I'm a graphic designer with three years of well-rounded experience. My skills include HTML, CSS, SEO, Adobe Suite, Microsoft Office, Macintosh and Windows computer systems, prepress, screen printing, and Quark Express. I also have experience with traditional painting and airbrush.

## EDUCATION

Truman State University, Kirksville, MO — B.F.A, Fine Arts, August 2007

## EXPERIENCE

### WEB PROJECT ASSOCIATE

FAVORITE HEALTHCARE STAFFING; OVERLAND PARK, KS — NOV 2007 - DEC 2008

Corporate environment working with branding and employer/employee concepts. Worked on website content and developing SEO throughout the site. Team setting and cooperated with printers in the area in regards to print material. Developed many intra-office logos and flyers to promote office social events.

### GROCERY BAGGER

HAPPY FOODS WEST; SEPTEMBER 2007 - NOVEMBER 2007

Bagged groceries, cleaned floors, and corralled shopping carts. Established in me good work ethic and team workmanship.

### CALL CENTER

MARITZ RESEARCH; APRIL 2007 - AUGUST 2007

Called people on the behalf of other companies to do surveys. Learned work skills and got really comfortable calling people.

### STUDENT GRAPHIC DESIGNER

TRUMAN STATE UNIVERSITY - PUBLICATIONS; KIRKSVILLE, MO — 2004 - 2006

Worked in a client/designer role. Developed ideas from scratch to match the clients' desires. Hands-on experience applying classroom techniques to real-world problems. Handled relationship with the printers, delivering film, and determining best inks to use based on stock.

### GRILL

MCDONALD'S; MAY 2001 - SEPTEMBER 2003

Worked off and on during summers in high school.

## REFERENCES

Numerous professional and personal references are available and will be furnished upon request.